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CLAIM ID: C-20230725-16773

Your account ending in 1082

Dear THOMAS P SHIPLEY:

We want to share the details and resolution of your billing dispute(s). You disputed the charge(s) because you 
believed the merchant didn't provide the services you purchased.

We contacted the merchant to discuss the disputed transaction(s).
The merchant sent us information showing why they believe the charge(s) is valid.
We sent the information to you in a letter and asked if you wanted to continue the dispute(s).
We reviewed the information available and found that you either received the services or the 
merchant made them available for your use. 

We consider the charge(s) valid based on our research and the information available to us.
If we issued a temporary credit(s) to your account when we began the dispute(s), we've rebilled your 
account for the charge(s).
The disputed amount(s) will be included in the balance on one of your next two billing statements. 
You can also see this activity online at Chase.com.

 If you have questions, please call us at 1-800-849-3574. We're available Monday through Friday from 9 a.m. 
to 9 p.m. Eastern Time.

Transaction Post Date Merchant Name Transaction Amount

07/09/2023 OVATION TAX GROUP $5,500.00

Sincerely,

Rhoy
Customer Service Specialist

September 06, 2023

Chase.com
1-800-849-3574
1-888-643-9624

We accept operator relay calls

We consider the disputed charge(s) valid

Here's a summary of our research

Here's the resolution

Questions?
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THOMAS P SHIPLEY
204 SEDONA CT
RAEFORD NC 28376-8706

Cardmember Services
P.O. Box 15299
Wilmington, DE 19850-5299

Update:








































